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P.O. Box 728 134 East Mountain Street
Kernersville, NC 27285-0728 Telephone: (336) 996-3121
Fax: (336) 996-4822

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
TO: All Employees
FROM: Curtis L. Swisher, Town Manager C%//—
DATE: October 4, 2024
SUBJECT: 2025 OBSERVED TOWN HOLIDAY'S
Town office will be closed in observation of the following holidays:

New Year’s Day: Wednesday, January 1, 2025

Martin Luther King Day: Monday, January 20, 2025

Good Friday (Easter): Friday, April 18, 2025

Memorial Day: Monday, May 26, 2025

Independence Day: Friday, July 4, 2025

Labor Day: Monday, September 1, 2025

Veterans Day: Tuesday, November 11, 2025

Thanksgiving: Thursday & Friday, November 27 & 28, 2025

Christmas: Wednesday, Thursday & Friday December, 24, 25 & 26, 2025

* When a holiday falls on Saturday, the preceding Friday will be observed as a Holiday. When a
holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be observed as a holiday.

ALDERMEN
John Barrow — Bill Apple — J.R. Gorham - Joe L. Pinnix Jr. - Chris Thompson




